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February
Ninth1921.

Professor H. A. Smith, 
Faculty of Law,
McSill University.

Dear Professor Smith:-
1 am returning herewithpapers lealing with the Institute of International 

Education of Sew York.
I had alrea-iy receive! copies ana 

2 agree with you that it is well to keep in touch with this Association. I shall ce very glai 
you^would Iraw my attention to the presence on t;ds siof the water of lecturers with whose 

work you are familiar.

Yours faithfully.

Principal.
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